

Seungjae Park

Senior Associate

Email.sipark@gaonlaw.com

Tel. +82-2-3452-5565

Fax. +82-2-3446-5700

가

온

佳

인

思

Mr. Seungjae Park graduated from Yonsei University Law School and passed the 3rd Attorne y Bar Exam. He joined GAON LAW GROUP's Tax Group in 2017, and his areas of practice in clude tax advice/litigation and civil/criminal/administrative cases.

Education / Qualification

Seoul National University, Graduate School of Law, Tax Law (Present)

Admitted to the Korean Bar (3^{rd} Attorney Bar Exam, 2014)

Yonsei University, Law School, J.D. (2014)

Yonsei University, Department of Psychology, B.S. in Psychology (2011)

Career

GAON LAW GROUP, Senior Associate (2021 - Present)

GAON LAW GROUP, Associate (2017 - 2021)

Ministry of Justice, Legal Affairs Division, Public Service Judge Advocate (2016 - 2017)

Korea Legal Aid Corporation, Public Service Judge Advocate (2014 - 2016)

Korean Bar Association, Specialty Certified (Tax Law, 2021)
Korea Institute of Local Finance, Advisor (2018 - Present)

Field of

Tax Advice / Litigation

Practice

Civil / Criminal / Administrative Cases